Wood Colony Municipal Advisory Council



DAVID JONES – Chairman
LISA BRADEN – Vice Chairman
LORI WOLF – Secretary
LINA ALLDREDGE – Board Member
TODD HEINRICH – Board Member

P.O. Box 737 Salida, CA 95368

Woodcolonymac@gmail.com

MINUTES OF MEETING

June 10, 2020 7:00 PM Sovereign Grace Baptist Church, 2766 N. Dakota Ave., Modesto, CA 95358

Call To Order: 7:02 pm
 Pledge of Allegiance

3. Invocation

4. Roll Call: Lori Wolf, David Jones, Todd Heinrich, Lina Alldredge, Lisa Braden (present)

5. Approval of Minutes for MAC Meetings
March 11, 2020 meeting minutes were moved, seconded and approved.

6. Announcements

6.1 Two positions on our MAC are up for election this November 2020.

7. Public Comments/Community Concerns Lisa Braden spoke about the map in the handout. Carie Wolf expressed her response to the Mayor's Letter. Kelly Powers spoke about the Mayors letter. Lani turner spoke about the map. Robin Hennings spoke about the map. Chris McNally spoke about his experience being pressured to sign a paper. Linda Brughelli spoke about her concerns with future development in Wood Colony. Mayor Ted Brandvold tried to clarify the concerns about the letter and the map. Paul Wenger spoke about our community and the map and labeled this a land grab. Cayce spoke about the map. Ken Wilmarth spoke about taking a floor vote which was not done.

8. Monthly Community Reports/Agenda Items

- 8.1. <u>California Highway Patrol</u>: **Officer Moore** the last three months included a couple of arrests, one car impound. The Tactical alert in effect requires 12 hour shifts and two patrolment per car.
- 8.2. <u>Sheriff's Office:</u> **Deputy Carns, Deputy Cherry** Crimes consisted of 30 family fights, 2 burglaries, 2 batteries.
- 8.3. <u>Salida Fire Protection District:</u> **Pat Burns** Calls are picking back up. Water rescues are increasing. Call 552-3700 for weed abatement. The County is again allowing firework sales.
- 8.4. Woodland Ave. Fire Department: no report
- 8.5. <u>Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors</u>: **Terry Withrow** Wanted to applaud our County Sheriffs office and officers. Highly trained and prepared to defend the community. COVID 19 has 33 deaths in county. The County received funds from the Federal Government, will share with cities in county.
- 8.6. <u>Modesto Irrigation District</u>: **Stu Gilman** reported how the shutdown affected them. Currently no shutoffs due to non-payment. They do plan to reschedule the reservoir tour.
- 8.7. <u>Hart Ransom Union School District</u>: **Matthew Shipley** Coronavirus is going to change things. Gerianna Boer is retiring and a new principal, Cecelia Holt, has been hired. There will be options for students to opt out of on campus learning. Still working on distance learning features.
- 9. Council Concerns/Comments/Suggestions for Future Agenda Items
 - 9.1 Need to get more information about City of Modesto and the ULL proposal on June 23rd agenda.
 - 9.2 Would like someone in our community to explore a Historial District designation.
- 10. Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 8th, 2020 at 7 pm.
- 11. Adjournment: 8:50 pm